Bailey, Heather

From: Bunnow, Kyle

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2019 9:29 AM

To: Bailey, Heather

Subject: FW: 121 Langdon St

Attachments: IMG_8891.JPG; IMG_8892.JPG; IMG_8881.JPG; IMG_8883.JPG; IMG_8888.JPG; Langdon
St 121.pdf

Heather,

The site plan for 121 Langdon Street has not been implemented as of 11/5/19. Below is an itemized list of elements not
completed or needing correction / installation. Attached are photos showing the current conditions and the approved
site plan that is being referenced (pages C1 and C2 are the site plan)

Kyle Bunnow, P.E.

Plan Review and Inspection Supervisor
City of Madison Building Inspection Division
Madison Municipal Building

215 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd Suite 017
Madison, Wisconsin 53701-2984

Tel: 608-266-6503
https://www.cityofmadison.com/dpced/bi

From: Moskowitz, Jacob <JMoskowitz@cityofmadison.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 8:33 AM

To: Bunnow, Kyle <KBunnow@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: 121 Langdon St

Hi Kyle,

| inspected the property at 121 Langdon Street yesterday. | found that the site was not in compliance with the approved
plan.

=

Nearly all of the landscaping was missing.

Cars were parked outside of designated areas, including in the front yard and alongside the house in required
landscaped areas.

Aside from a small portion of the site which was newly paved, most of the lot was mud/gravel.

Nearly all of the parking lot striping was missing.

The required curb stops were missing.

The handicap parking sign did not meet state requirements.

N

o v kW

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Jacob Moskowitz

Assistant Zoning Administrator
608-266-4560
jmoskowitz@cityofmadison.com

Department of Planning & Community & Economic Development
1



Building Inspection Unit

215 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd.
P. O. Box 2984

Madison, Wl 53701
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. SITE
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Parking Lot Plan Site Information Block

Site Address: 121 LANGDON STREET
Site acreage (total): 10.890 SQ. FT. = 0.250 ACRES

Number of building stories(above grade): 3
Building height: 34'-0"

LAKE MONONA

SPS type of construction(new structures or additions): TYPE 5B
NON SPRINKLERED

Total square footage of building: 8.013 SE

Use of property: 4 UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING
Gross square feet of office: N/A

Gross square feet of retail area: N/A

Number of employees in warehouse: N/A
Number of employees in production area: N/A
Capacity of restaurant/place of assembly: N/A

Number of bicycle stalls shown: 4

Number of parking stalls:
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g ! ! PoRTINTC A SITE STATISTICS
LOT DESCRIPTION: BLOCK 61, NE 1/4 OF LOT 6, ORIGINAL PLAT OF THE CITY OF MADISON, IN THE
GATE SIDE ELEVATION - REFUSE ENCLOSURE SCREEN FENCE DETAIL CITY OF MADISON, DANE COUNTY. Wi
SCALE: 1/4" = 1-0" SCALE: 1" = 1-O" SITE ACREAGE: 10,890 sq. ft. (0.250 acres)
SITE AREA: EXISTING NEW
BUILDING FOOTPRINT 2,624sq.ft. 24.1% 2,624sq.ft. 241%
PAVEMENT & SIDEWALKS  5,130sq. ft. 47.1% 5,056 5q. ft. 46.4%
PERVIOUS AREA 3,136sq.ft. 28.8% 3,210sq.ft. 29.5% (includes pervious pavers)
PARKING REQUIRED: 4 STALLS
PARKING PROVIDED: 8 STALLS
BIKE PARKING PROVIDED: 4 STALLS
(PER ZONING APPROVED SITE PLAN DATED 8/13/2008)
STREET TREE NOTE 1 USEABLE OPEN SPACE REQUIRED: 20 sq. ft. / Bedroom (18 Bedrooms) = 360 sq. ft.
CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL TREE PROTECTION )
FENCING IN THE AREA BETWEEN THE CURB AND USEABLE OPEN SPACE PROVIDED:
SIDEWALK AND EXTEND IT AT LEAST 5 FEET FROM BOTH .
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WITHIN 5 FEET OF ANY TREE IS NECESSARY, CONTRACTO
SHALL CONTACT CITY FORESTRY (266-4816) PRIOR TO
EXCAVATION OT ASSISS THE IMPACT TO THE TREE AND
ROOT SYSTEM. TREE PRUNING SHALL BE COORDINATED
WITH CITY FORESTRY PRIOR TO THE START OF
CONSTRUCTION., TREE PROTECTION SPECIFICATIONS
CAN BE FOUND IN SECTION 107.13 OF City of Madison

1,099 sq. ft.
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~H ASE 2 1/18/14

John Suhr Residence - EXTERIOR REPAIRS
CONCRETE | 121 LANGDON STREET, MADISON, WI 53703

FERCH ARCHITECTURE
A BIKE RACK: "SARIS" POST & RING 2704 GREGORY STREET, MADISON, WI 53711
NO SCALE 608-238-6900 david@fercharchitecture.com
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CITY OF MADISON
LANDSCAPE WORKSHEET
Section 28.142 Madison General Ordinance

Project Location / Address 121 LANGDON STREET
Name of Project _John Suhr Residence - EXTERIOR REPAIRS

Tabulation of Points and Credits

Use the table to indicate the quantity and points for all existing and proposed landscape elements,

Owner / Contact _DAVID FERCH

Contact Phone __608-238-6900 contact Email _david@fercharchitecture.com

** Landscape plansfor zoning lots greater than ten thousand (10,000) square feet in size
MUST be prepared by aregistered landscape ar chitect. **

Applicabilit

The following standards apply to all exterior construction and development activity, including the expansion of existing
buildings, structures and parking lots, except the construction of detached single-family and two-family dwellings and
their accessory structures. The entire development site must be brought up to compliance with this section unless all of the
following conditions apply, in which case only the affected areas need to be brought up to compliance:

(a) The area of site disturbance is less than ten percent (10%) of the entire development site during any ten-(10)
year period.

(b) Gross floor area is only increased by ten percent (10%) during any ten-(10) year period.

(c) No demolition of a principal building is involved.

(d) Any displaced landscaping elements must be replaced on the site and shown on a revised landscaping plan.

Landscape Calculations and Distribution
Required landscaped areas shall be calculated based upon the total developed area of the property. Developed area is

defined as that area within a single contiguous boundary which is made up of structures, parking, driveways and
docking/loading facilities, but excluding the area of any building footprint at grade, land designated for open space uses
such as athletic fields, and undeveloped land area on the same zoning lot. There are three methods for calculating

landscape points depending

() For all lots except those described in (b) and (c) below, five (5) landscape points shall be provided for each

on the size of the lot and Zoning District.

three hundred (300) square feet of developed area.

Total square footage of developed area 9,083 /300 =17 {5) =

Total landscape points required 85

(b) For lotslarger than five (5) acres, points shall be provided at five (5) points per three hundred (300) square
feet for the first five (5) developed acres, and one (1) point per one hundred (100) square feet for all additional

acres.

Total square footage of developed area

Five (5) acres = 217,800 square feet

First five (5) developed acres = 3,630 points

Remainder of developed area

Total landscape points required

Mini Szeat Credits/ Existing New/ Proposed
inimum Size Landscapin: L andscapin:
Plant Type/ Element Installation Points caping cap g
: Points Points
Quantity | achieved | QUaMY | Achieved
2Y inch caliper
: measured diameter
Overstory deciduous tree | o\ o height 35 1 a5
Tall evergreen tree
(i.e. pine, spruce) 56 feet tall 3
Ornamental tree 1 1/2 inch caliper 15
Upright evergreen shrub g
(i.e. arborvitae) 34 feettall © 2 20 3 30
" #3 gallon container
Shrub, deciduous size, Min, 127-24" 3 7 21
#3 gallon container
Shrub, evergreen size, Min, 127-24" 4 4 24
Ornamental grasses/ #1 gallon container 2
perennials size, Min. 87-18”
Ornamental/
decorative fencing or nla IIrIfarllfI)
wall )
Minimum size: 2 %
inch caliper dbh. 14 per
*Trees must be caliper
Existing significant within developed inch dbh.
specimen tree area and cannot Maximum
comprise more than | points per
30% of total tree: 200
required points.
* Furniture must be
within developed
. area, publically
Landscape furniture for . "
" accessible, and 5 points
5::2:; 232‘:;%;51” cannot comprise per “seat”
more than 5% of
total required
points.
Sub Totals 20 10

Total Number of Points Provided 130

* As determined by ANSI, ANLA- American standards for nursery stock. For each size, minimum plant sizes shall conform to the
specifications as stated in the current American Standard for Nursery Stock.

(c) For the Industrial — Limited (IL) and Industrial — General (1G) districts, one (1) point shall be provided
per one hundred (100) square feet of developed area.

Total square footage of developed area

Total landscape points required
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1. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION OF ALL
UTILTIES PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY EXCAVATION NORK. CONTACT

DIGGERS HOTLINE, 800-242-8511.
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FILTER FABRIC FENCE DETAIL

NO SCALE

SOIL EROSION CONTROL NOTES

1. SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED
PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY EXCAVATION WORK.

2. FABRIC FILTER FENCES SHALL BE INSPECTED WITHIN 24
HOURS AFTER EACH RAINFALL. SEDIMENT DEFPOSITS SHOULD
BE REMOVED AFTER EACH STORM EVENT.

FILTER FABRIC FENCE TO BE INSTALLED AS SHOWN AND
MAINTAINED DURING CONSTRUCTION TORETAIN SOIL
SEDIMENTS ON THE CONSTRUCTION SITE. SEE DETAIL A/C2

MAINTAIN EXISTING STONE BASE OR INSTALL NEW
CEAR STONE BASE AFTER PAVEMENT IS REMOVED.
BASE SHALL BE MAINTAINED AS A EROSION
CONTROL STABILIZATION PAD DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

PAVED PARKING LOT SHALL BE SWEPT AND/OR
SCRAPED AT THE END OF EACH WORK DAY TO
REMOVE SOIL, DIRT AND DUST.

ACCESSIBLE STALL AND
ACCESS AISLE SHALL HAVE A
SLOPE LESS THAN 1:45

GRADING PLAN LEGEND

)
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X

x‘b\;b. NEW SPOT ELEVATION

<<——  SURFACE DRAINAGE DIRECTION

1/18/14

John Suhr Residence - EXTERIOR REPAIRS

121 LANGDON STREET, MADISON, WI 53703

FERCH ARCHITECTURE

2704 GREGORY STREET, MADISON, WI 53711
608-238-6900 david@fercharchitecture.com
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
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